Jeanmarie Verchot

From: Permissions Helpdesk <permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Jeanmarie Verchot

Subject: RE: request permission to reproduce a figure panel in JoVE

Dear Jeanmarie,

Elsevier journal authors retain the right to use or re-use portions or excerpts in other works, subject to proper acknowledgement;
see https://www.elsevier.com/about/our-business/policies/copyright/personal-use. As this is a retained right, no
written permission is necessary provided that the material is not credited to any third party and that the original source
is properly acknowledged.

If I may be of further assistance, please let me know.

Best Wishes,
Laura

Laura Stingelin
Permissions Helpdesk Associate
| Global E-Operations Books
+1 215-239-3867 office
l.stingelin@elsevier.com
Contact the Permissions Helpdesk
+1 800-523-4069 x3808 | permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com

From: Jeanmarie Verchot [mailto:jm.verchot@ag.tamu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Permissions Helpdesk <permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com>
Subject: request permission to reproduce a figure panel in JoVE

*** External email: use caution ***

Dear Colleagues at Elsevier

| wrote a paper published in Virus Research vol 243 (2018) 19-24 entitled :Molecular characterization of two badnavirus
genomes associated with Canna yellow mottle disease”. By Wijayasekara et al.

In Figure 1 panel A is a diagrammatic representation of 2 virus genomes and | would like to reproduce this panel in
another paper that | am submitting to JoVE this month. | would like to receive permission to reuse this portion of the
figure. Please can you inform me of the process to gain permission?



Thank you

Jeanmarie Verchot

Texas A&M Agrilife Research
Center Director Dallas
17360 Coit Rd

Dallas TX 75252

(972) 952-9224



